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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia. Ang@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 9:53 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LEKAUtO)
Cc: Toh Choon Hin; Thio Tse Kiat

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 18/02/2020
Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh's instruction :-

WaorkShop ‘WarkShop WaorkShop Additional
SM | OIC Claim No. Vihicle Name Addriess Contact 01 VEH DOA Remarks
48 Toh Guan Road
SK East #01-121
MAT/1084583- AUTOMOBILE Enterprise Hub Winson [
1 001 SHMM1450P | PTELTD Singapore 60BS86 | 62660555

50 BUKIT BATOK
STREET 23 #01-06

MIDVIEW
WOON MENG BUILDING
MOTOR PTE SINGAPORE !
2 GBD275D LTD 659578 63161131
B KAK BUKIT
SK AVENLIE 4 #O3-26 CHRIS /
AUTOMOBILE PREMIE R@KAKI 6702
3 PCES0AT PTE LTD BUKIT 1555
B KAKI BUKIT CHRIS /
5K AVENUE 4 #08-45 | Judie [
AUTOMOBILE PREMIER@KAKI 6702 6789
4 PCEASSE PTELTD BUKIT 1555 5155
3 KAKI BUKIT 9823
5K AVENLUE 4 #OB-46 Jutie [ 4440/
MTS1082747- AUTOMOBILE PREMIEREKAKI G7E9 9099
5 002 SMK1259C | PTELTD BUKIT 5155 G204
8 KAKI BUKIT

AVENUE 4 #08-40
PREMIER @ KAKI | Eric/
KIN HUA BUKIT SINGAPORE | 8222
[ SLKG3IRIE | WORKSHOP 415875 8966

Please contact workshops.
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.
Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthio Ang

Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7900
WWW.IiNnCome.com.sg




Cc: Toh Choon Hin; Thio Tse Kiat
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 18/02/2020

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh's instruction :-

WaorkShop WorkShop WorkShop Additional
SN | QIC Claim No. Yehicle Name Address Contact OIVEH DA Remarks
48 Toh Guan
Road East & O1-
5K 121 Enterprise
Chryllis MT /1084583~ AUTOMOBILE | Hub Singapore | Winsen /
1 | Quah oo1 SMM1490P | PTE LTD 6085856 62660555 | GBIBGOSE | 14/02/2020
S0 BUKIT
BATOK STREET
23 #01-06
WOON WAIDVIEW
MENG BUILDING
Helena MT/1084612- MOTOR PTE SINGAPORE !
2 | Tan 002 GBD2750 LTD 659578 63161131 | GBB5975U | 15/02/2020
& KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4 ROB-
SK 46 CHRIS |
Charlotte | mT/1084714- AUTOMOBILE | PREMIER@KAKI | 6702
3 | Chew 002 PCES04T FTE LTD BLIKIT 1555 GBI6751A | 17/02/2020
B KAKI BUKIT
AVEMNUE 4 #08- | CHRIS/
SK 46 Juéie |
David MT/1084759- AUTOMOBILE | PREMIER@KAKI | 6702 6789
4 | Phua 001 PLHRSSE PTE LTD BUKIT 1555 GBB9320H | 11/02/2020 | 5155
B KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4 #08- 9623
5K 46 Jufie [ 4440 /
Charlotte | mT/1082747- AUTOMOBILE | PREMIER@KAKI | 6789 a09g
5 | Chew 002 SMK1259C | PTELTD BUKIT 5155 SLOS7EC 03/02/2020 | 6204
& KAkl BUKIT
AVENUE 4 #08-
40 PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT Eric /
Cyndiie MT/ 1084738 XIN HUA SINGAPORE B222
6 | Yong 001 SLKG3E3E WORKSHOP | 415875 8964 SKA2577D | 15/02/2020
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang
Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Persenal Lines

T +65 6430 7900

WWW.INCoMme.com.sg

(/1Income

flofsfin

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

At Income, wa arg 'In with You' on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact

These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to e xemplify.
Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

in




l—lack Amii(l( Auto)
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~ From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March, 2020 9:59 AM
To: SK Admin
Cc: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: PCES04T------ FINALIZE
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear huey lee,

Good day, 0.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR § 2600 L/SUMP REPAIR and DOR
4 days close.

Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD,DV,LTA need direct send to (NTUC INSURANCE CLAIM
DEPT)

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)
From: SK Admin [mailto:admin@skauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 9 March, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Ce: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto); simon koh; JING XIONG KHOO; KY Leong; Tyson Koh
Subject: Re: PC6504T------FINALIZE

Dear Hock Ann,
Thanks for your reply.

We agreed COR@S$2.600.00-4 days

Regards.
Huey Lee
SK Automobile Pte Ltd



On Mon, Mar 9, 2020 at 11:52 AM Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnnlkkauto.com> wrote:

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE”

SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear huey lee,

Good day , Kindly attached refer PC 6504T MERCEDES VIANO finalized updated calculate adjustment
on 9.2.2020

COR - § 2600
DOR —4 DAYS

Please refer adjustment updated total L/SUMP amount $ 2600 if agree total L/SUMP amount and repair
days, will be to close case.

Please update soon asap

Thanks.,

Best Regards,

Hock Ann| Assistant Automaotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: SK Admin [mailto;admin@skauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 5 March, 2020 5:54 PM
To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto); SUR
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: 17422020 1353
SUBMITTED BY: Jackson Ho Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report comectly the detalls of the accidert 1o spaad wp the claims process.

2. This Fosm must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation providad must be as uthiul and accurale as possibke. Any wilful misrepresaniatian of witholding of material facts may allow insurance ComMpanieas 4]
repudiata palicy liabilty.

4, Tha iasue and accaptance of this Form by InSsurancs companies i et an admission of palicy liabiity on the part of the insufance compameas.

5. Any false reporting may ba referred o the Police for investigation.

&. Thia repart will b forwardisd by the insuress of the GIA Recards Managemeant Centre astablishad by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA}for
archiving and that copies of this report will. for a fee, ba made avallable upon application by mlerasted parties.

7. By tha lndgemeant of this report 1o the Ingurers, you heraby consant 1o the arciwying of 1his repar al tha centre and ta copies of the rapar being mada available
aforesand.

e R R o 5 L R A A

Date Of Report 177022020 13:53

Date Of Accident 1710272020 11:55

Exact Location Of Accident JUNC PERWVIS ST
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

vehicle Registration Number PCES0MT
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner DYNASTY JACK LIMOUSINE SERVICES
Co Reg No 508801

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-91868001
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-21868001
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ
Model VIANO CDIZ2.2 EL

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident WORKING

Are yuu_claimlng und_er your ewn insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If Na, Please state action lo be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category BUS

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleet Policy NO

Paolicy Mumber 5105785845-01

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver LIM TIONG HOCK

MRIC Mo SKXXAE59D

Date Of Birth 058M11/1964

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 16/05/2014

Driving Expanence
Gender

Mabile Number
Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Addrezs

5 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-91868001

OFFICE-91868001
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 11



BLK 861 YISHUN AVENUE 4
Address #05-101

Pastcode TEOBE1
\Was drivar an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad OWNER

\lehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
ehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle invelved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 5
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 10 hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. e
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON STATED DATE AND TIME, WHILE | MAKE A LEFT TURN TOWARDS PERVIS ST, VEHICLE B OPENING OF REAR
BONNET OF HIS VEHICLE AND HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE REAR LEFT PORTION.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photas available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEO FOOTAGE WITH DRIVER
Was there any audio recorded? MO
Vahicle Registration Number GBJETS1A

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Drivar ASAARI MOHD AMIN
MWRIC/Passport Mumber SX0OX055G

Contact Number 06287842

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Naturg Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 11



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please repart gorrectly the detais af the accitant (o speed up the Claims IroCess

1 Thit Form musl umw&w
3 inlgrmation prowided mast heum_mm. ﬁwwﬂmmmmﬂmunwmhmof material
repudiate policy liability.

facts may aow iNsurance companes o

A The issus and acceptance of this Form by insarance COMpanies i ot &0 anmission of palicy kability on the part of the Insurance
ampaniey

58 reportin, i i Police for investigatic

& Thln-wtmlh-iu;wd-dwmlmmﬂtmwmwﬂnluﬁmmhmwwwahwm
Mmmufﬂwlﬁﬂﬂmﬂ:hmu:lnﬂMw#thﬁvmﬂwmmlhhm"ﬂMMFWM
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7 By the loggment af this report to the inSurers, v Heepty camvsent to the aschiving of this report the cerire and to copies of
he repert Duing made aviilabie aloresnid

E. mm&-wmmmm
1mm.mwﬂmtm;

fa] My insurer, my werkshop and the General insurance Association of Singapote ["GIA") mivy/are permitted to collect, wie,
diseine and/or process my personal memh M{iﬂmlnﬂmmwﬂ Fiatmanon
provided by me of possessed fiy my Frurer mmmﬂw*rmmm::mm
Prrsonal infarmation to afl insurer(s) wha Fave fosured mm}mﬁmmm‘ni induretls] who have ndured
yaniciels) imvoled in this acodent shall be WHMEHMW'}.HIMH’WM, the
Manetary Authority of Singapoce and any reisvant government sgenty/suthonty (such a3 the police), Tor the purposels)
af

1} processing. hﬂm.nﬂiwwmiﬂh vy claime mcuding tha s@ttiement of the clatms and afy RECRIERTY
investigntions relating 10 the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/ar my claima,
{111} earrying out andfor dealing with My imstrygtions cr rEponding 1o $ay enguirel by me;

lmﬂmﬂﬂmmdm1mﬂmmdmmm InVOICES, FEpOfls or notices to e,
-mmMmmﬂWWMMMwmmmﬂmmnuﬂnumm
mwmmmm;mﬁ

Iv} compiying with appiicatle taw in admisistering, procexsing, handing and/or deaking with my cilims [collectively the
“Purposes” |

{o}  all insuresis) who have inured yemiclely] invoheed it this aoodent and The insuress iawyers/law Tirma, mayfare permidted
10 corllect, uﬂ.dhmlﬂ&fntmmﬁhmlllnhtmﬂm far ot or more of the sbove Purposes. and

e} mmmmwrmmmdmmmmmmﬁmmmmmmtpmmw
mnntlmmmuhlhmm¢hm:.ﬁ:hmhmdwtﬂﬂﬂmh1wwm:ﬂmmmm&

{d] my Personal Information will adea be goflacted and used o compile chaims histany for the purpose of freud detsction,
irrvstigation and management n prisent and ail Funors claimi.

{g] theinfermation se coliectad under [d1 shove may b shared [ discloved

{1t all insurers andfor any other third parties that sauint wr evaluatung, Investigatng, cantroling or managpng fraud,
regulators, law enforcerment wwwummﬂdwmmuﬂ or

Pokcyhaider s Sgnatuee T Daiver's Signature Agporting Cenire
Date & Tirne (M drimt 14 nat the pet rytoider Marme

Date & Time: NRICSFIN No
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

| ———
] rlr' r& r_f

Parsiey |

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

prewit BT

fodec jo siciemend

DECLARA
IfWe declg gy particulars art rue in every respect
wre
J“ﬁl ‘iﬁ, '
—_— — - - - —
Pelicyhosder s 3 Drivare's Segruature
Gate & Time: [ drever it Rpt 1R polyPokders)

Data & Trme:

—

Eal

A

Regarting Canirs Perscplel's Signziure
Ll
SAMCFiN Mo

Page 4 of 11



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cramer 1D Type:

Oreener 10

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

‘ehicle to be Exported:
|ntended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Yehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categary:

COE Period(Years):

QP Faia:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Feb 2020

Business
890L

PCa504T

Mo

17 Feb 2020
MERCEDES BENZ
VIANO CDI22ZEL
Sihver

2011

4519403056467 18
WDF&39815234647325
§44,880.00

2% Jun 2011

29 Jun 2011

2

$2.34000 . | LA

Mo

S0.00

28 Jun 2021

C - Gaods Vehicle & Bus
10

§22.98%9.00

$3,199.00

£3,199.00

OK



sGCARMART.COM Login - Slgn up

Mew Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

B / . Nissan NV200

! « ® | atest Euro 6 Engine. Immediate Delivery. Comes
with 5 yr/130,000km warranty. Ready stocks @
S 551,800.

HOTTEST NEw cap
PROMOTIONS

Mercades-Bens Viana Price Range ¥ | | Depreclation ¥ | 2011 ¥ | \ehicke Type v 5
Herne » Usad Cars » Sing Credit #e Lid » M =5-Benz Viana COL
Mercedes-Benz Viano CDI
Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price Diesel {Euro 4 Engine and
554,000 uel T
el FUEL Tyee Balow)
Depreciation | §20,550 (y Reg Date 12-May-2011
| Wiew mgliels with similar depre {1yt Zmths 24days COE left)
-
Mileage M.A. Manufactured 2011
Road Tax £3,960 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value £38,834 as of today {change) oMV 57432
COE 358,910 ARF 457,432
Engine Cap 2143 cc Power 1200 kW (160 bhp)
Curb Weight 2,080 kg Mo. of Owners 5
Type of Vehicle MPY
Features Luum;--i.!ap
Srandard Features. View specs of the Mercedes-Benz Viano (2011-2013)
anartlist Compars Add noka
Accessories Repart Error Mare ACTons
Standard Accassonss,
Dascription
The Cine And Cinky Private Plate Mercedes Viano For Sale. Can Go Malaysia. High PARF $28,716. New Road Tax. 4 Sino Credit Pte Ltd
Wew Tyres. Regular Maintenance, In-House Loan Available, s vabilcles o 3 &ald 10 past 3 mk
1 wehicles for sale, 3 $04d In past WNns
Sk [ Yy Lf et 224 Telok Kurau Road #01-03
PARF Car .-". ini Buliding
- i _ W f g / Lo Tel: 87777752 | 63484811
s 2L 5000 = - Saarch cars nearby
Status ) gy S T
: -/ 59 LETTD 117 IyoU , . o
Avallable }I'I I 2 | ! Sino Credit A777775L @
ik 1 rint " J Fl |
LA - L | g0t ' 2
Resources Ly v
. _ 2.4 I
s'rﬁ Vehicle Evaluation =
e ey Afraid of lamone? Raquest to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out mc

%J Car Valuation - Free
¥
0 By, Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

Pastiad an: O6-Jan-2020 | Last Updated an: (1-Feb 2020



5K Automobile Pte Ltd
(Co Reg. No. 201500047H)
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #03-01
Vicom Inspection Centre (5415933)
Tel: 6780 5155 Fax : 6783 5155

TO : NTUC
ATTENTION

ESTIMATE REPORT

OWNER'S PARTICULAR

e

: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

DATE

VEHICLE DETAILS

: 18-Feb-20

JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIM

NAME VEHICLE NO : PCB504T
ADDRESS MODEL : MERCEDES VIANO
ACCIDENT DETAILS DATE
TIME
THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR / CONTACT : DAUD/93911482
QUOTATION SUMMARY
CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS
UNITLIST | TOTALLIST
SIN DESCRIPTION QTy Geine bRl
|subing poory X (L) 1 |s 2005 ~B86500
R TR -
2|SLIDING DOOR GLASS WITH MOULDING LH Vs 1 |s 12s400|s 128400 |F S0 fo
4|SLIDING DOOR RAILING COVER 44/ ven# 1 |s 541.00 | § %0 | 20 S0
4|SLIDING DOOR INNER CENTER PILLER TRIM X () 1 | 5 548.00 s/@a.oo
s|siDE pANELLH X (1] 1 |s 34s800|5 -8758.00|
6|SIDE PANEL GLASS A/l / < F 1 |s  142100|s 142100 £ 50050 Fa
= L . -
7|SIDE PANEL GLASS INNER RUBBER SEAL nns 1 |$ 254.00 | $ _osg0 |/F0. 50—
&|SIDE PANEL INNER TRIM LH v ¢ il 1 |$ 124500|S 500 +17230 Lr )
g[TAIL LAMP LH L sart 1 s 956.00 | § 95600 |4 F 0. fr v
TOTAL PRICE §  12,542.00
LESS 25% $ 3,135.50
SUBTOTALPRICE  §  9,406.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
SIN DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT SINETT | TOTAL SINETT
ilsLipinG Door INNER TRIM CLIPS X e | 12 | es0|s &0
2|SLIDING DOOR GLASS SEALANT o P 1 |5 60.00 | § _go00 |- S ’
3|SLIDING DOOR GLASS INNER SEAL o R 1 |s 60.00 | $ g,o«a'n"’ 72
4|CENTER PILLAR CLIPS N  plnnl 1 |8 6000|S  _sem0|




TOTAL REPAIR COST 8

S| CENTER PILLAR INNER TRIM CLIPLH XX @¥S) | 6 | 6s0|s _asm0
6|SIDE PANEL SEALANT X oewve) | 1 s 60.00|S 8670 |
+|SIDE PANEL INNER TRIM CLIPS L~ ~—— ¥ g 60.00 | § 5007
8|SIDE PANEL GLASSSEALANT & see 1 |8 6000|§ 6000
olSIDE PANEL GLASSINNERSEAL L7 7~ | 1 |s  6000|$ B0 |
TOTAL $ 537.00
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING
SIN JOB DESCRIPTION PRICE ADJUSTED | ,pprovED
COST
TO PANEL BEAT, WELD .CUT, Amusm/ @ol L//
1|KNOCK s 1.;@56
—
A uso A
2lTO PUTTY, SPRAY PAINT, POLISH WAX | $ 1 200700
-
3|TO SPRAY TUFF COAT X s }Eﬂﬁ
r4
TRANSFER SLIDING DOOR -
4|MECAHNISM X $ 1;Er_1ﬁ
il
| 1 -
5| TRANSFER SLIDING DOOR GLASS s 15000 | 1 0 L~
- e
TRANSFER SIDE PANEL EXTION PANEL - | 1
6/GLASS $ 15600 70 U
7|FOUR WHEEL ALIGHMENT )'( 5 gmﬁ
P
TOTAL ] 3,580.00
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
ESTIMATE REPORT the Repairer of the following:
» To reausvey beforalafier spray painting
TOTAL PARTS COST  : $ 9,943.50 » To display damaged pari{s) during resurVey
TOTAL LABOUR COST : § 3 580.00 « Parts prices are subject to confirmation
13,523.50 « Third party survey i on 8 “Withou! Prejudice” basia

* Mo ilegal modification(s) s alowed

EXCESS

NO, OF WORKING DAY:

RE-SURVEY

PART BY PART OR LL!MF' SUmM
DATE & TIME OF SURVEY

SURVEYED BY

CONTACT MUMBER

» Supplementary item{s) must be resurveyed and
ia subject to final approval from Insurance Company
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

y— 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg, No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:  CS/INC20002804/Hyf3e2
s = e
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: CHARLOTTE CHEW Code: INC
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBJ BT51A Veh. Inspected PC 8504T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1084714-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 18/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ VIAND c.c 2143
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. WDFE3981523647325 Colour SILVER / BLACK
Odometer 204563 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/60 R16 HABILEAD § mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/60 R16 HABILEAD 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[225/80 R16 HABILEAD 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/60 R16 HABILEAD 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 17/02/2020 ]Inspect Date / Time 18/02/2020 ( 05:33 PM )
Survey held at & KAKI BUKIT AVE 4# 08-45/46 PREMIER
Repairer SK AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 18960716BR GST Reqg. No. 19-0607 198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PC 6504T

Page No.:1 of 2

Report Ref No. CS/INC20002804/Hyf3e2

Estimate Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition |, Mdp?gh ©
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SLIDING DOOR LH TO REPAIR SEE 2,865.00 -
LABOUR
1lsLIDING DOOR GLASS WITH MOULDING LH SCRATCHED 1,254.00 750.80
1|SLIDING DOOR RAILING COVER LH CRACKED 541.00 28050
1lsLIDING DOOR INNER CENTER PILLAR TRIM SERVICEABLE 548.00 -
1|SIDE PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 3,458.00 -
LABOUR
1|SIDE PANEL GLASS L/H CRACKED 1,421.00 650.50
1|5IDE PANEL GLASS INNER RUBBER SEAL NECESSARY 254,00 180.50
1|sIDE PAMEL INNER TRIM LH CRACKED 1.245.00 492 .30
1| TAIL LAMP LH SCRATCHED 856.00 480.80
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -3,135.50 -708.85
9,408.50 2,126.55
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
12|SLIDING DOOR INNER TRIM CLIPS @%6.50 (SN) NOT NECESSARY T78.00 -
1|SLIDING DOOR GLASS SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY &0.00 30.00
1|sLIDING DOOR GLASS INNER SEAL (SN) MECESSARY &60.00 30.00
1|CENTER PILLAR CLIPS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
6|CENTER PILLAR INNER TRIM CLIP LH @56.50 (SN) SERVICEABLE 39,00 -
1|SIDE PANEL SEALANT (SN) SERVICEABLE 60.00 -
1|SIDE PANEL INNER TRIM CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 60.00 20.00
1|SIDE PANEL GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 30,00
1|SIDE PANEL GLASS INNER SEAL (SM) NECESSARY &0.00 30,00
537.00 140.00
LABOUR
TO PAMEL BEAT, WELD, CUT, ADJUST KNOCHK. 1,500.00 400.00
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF SLIDING DOOR LH AND
SIDE PAMEL LH.
TO PUTTY, SPRAY PAINT, POLISH WAX. 1,200.00 450.00
TO SPRAY TUFF COAT. MOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
TRANSFER SLIDING DOOR MECHANISM. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:Z2 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition [ -stmate B “i’:jl
TRANSFER SLIDING DOOR GLASS. 150.00 70.00
TRAMSFER SIDE PANEL EXTION PANEL GLASS. 150.00 70.00
FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT, NOT NECESSARY 80.00
3,580.00 990,00
GRAND TOTAL 13,523.50 3,256.55
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,600.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. CS/INC20002804/Hyf3e2
LEE HOCK ANN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Asst, Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DIBCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of he Client named on the froni page of this Report.




